

































































1. Call

CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
JULY 14, 2025
to Order: 6:30 p.m. at City Hall

- Mayor Lawrence called the Clearwater City Council to order Monday, July 14, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. in the
Council Chambers. Members present were Mayor Lawrence, Council Members Crandall, Senn, and

Eve

2. Tax
a.

o |

rett. Member Schwinghammer arrived at 6:46 p.m. Also present were several guests.

Abatement Request from J Cubed LLC

Overview of Request — Jessica Green, City Financial Advisor

Jessica Green from Northland Public Finance, financial advisor to the city, gave an overview of the
request for tax abatement and outlined the financial projections for the proposed development of
six new commercial lots. She explained that the developer is requesting tax abatement because
the project does not meet the requirements for Tax Increment Financing (TIF).

Ms. Green also explained how tax abatement works and that this would be a “pay-as-you-go”
district, meaning the city would only pay the developer under the project if tax is collected. She
also explained that only the city’s portion of taxes would be captured under the abatement
agreement. The developer may also apply separately to the county and/or school district for tax
abatement.

Member Crandall asked about how the value of the abatement changes over time. Ms. Green
explained the projections by year and interest rate. She noted that these are based on the
assessor’s estimates of the property values now and following development of the infrastructure
improvements. Values of any future buildings were not considered.

Mayor Lawrence asked about the qualifications for tax abatement. Ms. Green explained that the
requirements are less stringent than for TIF, and that the Council just needs to determine that the
project provides benefits to the community. In this case, the proposed project would create six
new commercial, buildable lots for additional future development.

Member Senn asked about the timeline for project completion. Developer Jeff Johnson stated that
they would like to get the road improvements constructed before winter.

Public Hearing

Mayor Lawrence opened the public hearing at 6:47 p.m.

There was no one present to address the City Council. No written comments were received.
Public Hearing was closed at 6:48 p.m.

City Council Discussion

Members did not have any additional questions or comments.

Res 2025-33 — Approving Tax Abatement for J Cubed LLC

MOTION by Crandall to approve Resolution 2025-33, approving tax abatement for J Cubed LLC for
a period of up to 20 years or $487,770, seconded by Everett, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED 5-0.

3. Adjournment

MO

TION to adjourn by Lawrence, seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED.

- Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

ATTEST

APPROVED

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 14, 2025

. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. at City Hall

Mayor Lawrence called the Clearwater City Council to order Monday, July 14, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Members present were Mayor Lawrence,
Council Members Schwinghammer, Crandall, Senn, and Everett. Also present were members of the
public, staff, and guests.

. Approval of Agenda

Staff requested the addition of a closed session as item 7(g) to discuss the purchase of real property
located at 430 Main Street.

MOTION by Senn to approve Agenda with the addition of the requested closed session, seconded by
Crandall, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED.

3. Wright County Sheriff’'s Report

- Deputy Marschel gave the sheriff’s report. He noted the following items:
o Continued DUI arrests in the area;
o Arecent burglary during the day at TO Plastics.

Members did not have any questions.

. Public Forum

James Thiesen from Flinstones Bar made several comments related to the T.H. 24 Corridor Project and
asked for another workshop meeting to continue discussion.

. Consent Agenda

Claims/Accounts Payable in the Amount of $ 760,641.68

Approval of Minutes from 06-02-2025 Special Workshop Meeting

Approval of Minutes from 06-09-2025 Regular City Council Meeting

Res 2025-31 — Approving Special Event Permit — Heritage Festival

Res 2025-35 — Approving Special Event Permit — American Legion Riders

Res 2025-36 — Approving Special Event Permit — Flashing Thunder Fireworks

g. Q1-2025 Quarterly Financial Report

MOTION by Schwinghammer to approve Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by Everett, all voted
aye. MOTION CARRIED.

~o a0 o

. Old Business

a. Res 2025-34 — Amending Job Descriptions and Step Scale for Accounting Positions

- Administrator Smythe provided an overview of the position updates and step scale changes.

- MOTION by Lawrence to approve Resolution 2025-34, seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION
CARRIED.

. New Business
a. Res 2025-32 — Accepting Donation from Lake Central Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB)
- Smythe outlined the donation/grant award from Lake Central Bank in the amount of $60,000,
which includes $15,000 from the local bank and $45,000 in matching funds from the Federal Home



Loan Bank in Des Moines. Local staff had heard about the new Depot Park by way of the city’s
“Name a Park” contest and applied for the funding to assist with building the new park.

MOTION by Lawrence to approve Resolution 2025-32, seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION
CARRIED.

. Consider Request for Temporary Parking on Huber Ave Property — Jeremy Scott/Clearwater
Rodeo

Jeremy Scott appeared on behalf of the Clearwater Rodeo to request the use of the city’s vacant
land on Huber Ave as overflow parking for the upcoming rodeo. Members had several questions.
Mr. Scott stated that they would work with Bogart Pederson on the best layout, would use the
existing approach across from 9% Street as the access point, would have people there assisting,
would have garbage cans there. They would shuttle people from this site to the rodeo grounds. He
also mentioned possible plans for additional future use, dependent on the city’s plans for the
property.

MOTION by Crandall to allow use of the city’s property on the west side of Huber Ave for rodeo
overflow parking, seconded by Senn.

DISCUSSION ON THE MOTION — Member Schwinghammer stated he would like to see temporary
“no event parking” signs also placed at EI Dorado Park. Mayor Lawrence stated that she would like
to see the Huber Ave property restored or re-seeded following the event, if needed due to weather
conditions.

AMENDED MOTION — Members Crandall and Senn accepted these two friendly amendments.
VOTE ON THE AMENDED MOTION - all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED.

Consider Request for Fee Waiver

Members discussed the fee waiver request which was included in the materials. Member
Schwinghammer asked if the city has a grace period for late fees. Smythe explained that there is
not an official grace period. Members discussed the request from May which was denied and the
concerns about setting precedents for waiving fees.

MOTION by Senn to decline to waive the late fee, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye.
MOTION CARRIED.

. Consider Approval of New Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) - Duty Officer & Vehicle

Smythe explained the revised language that was handed out, clarifying that alcohol use is
prohibited while using the Duty Officer Vehicle.

MOTION by Schwinghammer to approve the revised version of the SOG that was handed out,
seconded by Everett, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED.

. Consider Adding Holiday Pay to Personnel Policy for Seasonal Workers

Smythe outlined the request from seasonal workers to receive holiday pay.

MOTION by Lawrence to amend personnel policy to add holiday pay for seasonal workers
following the same conditions as required for regular staff, seconded by Senn, all voted aye.
MOTION CARRIED.

Ord 2025-03 — No Parking Zones

Smythe explained the proposed no parking ordinance. A resident had requested that the bike lane
on Main Street be a no parking zone. Smythe also added the sections of Smith Street and Ash
Street that had previously been no parking but were not listed in the ordinance. Members did not
have any questions or concerns. Smythe explained the 10-day posting requirement for a new
ordinance. This item will be brought back for consideration at the August meeting. Members
suggested posting it on Facebook, the message board, website, and other places to publicize.

. CLOSED SESSION - Discuss Proposed Purchase of 430 Main Street

Mayor Lawrence closed the meeting at 7:36 p.m. pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 13D.05 to discuss
the proposed purchase of property located at 430 Main Street.

Meeting was re-opened at 7:51 p.m.



Mayor Lawrence stated for the record that staff were authorized to make an offer to purchase the
property located at 430 Main Street.

. Committee Reports

a.

Mayor and Council

Mayor Lawrence discussed security concerns in the wake of the recent shooting death of state
legislator Melissa Hortman and her spouse. Smythe explained that the city has cleaned our website
of personal data, but that Members may share it if they choose. The public can contact them
through their official email account or may leave messages at city hall. Members asked if they still
have business cards with personal phone numbers. Smythe will check.

Boards

EDA — Meets tomorrow.

Sewer Authority — Meets August 21, 2025.

Planning Commission — Did not meet.

Fire Commission/Fire Relief Boards — Did not meet.

Park Commission — Met and discussed the following:

o New signage for Depot Park.

o Checking into bench options for Depot Park.

o Nothing new on splash pad.

Staff
City Engineer Kannas asked for City Council feedback on two items related to the T.H. 24 Project:

o Asked what type of plantings, if any, the City Council would like for the medians in the
roundabouts. Members would like native plants that are low maintenance, do not grow to
a height that blocks traffic lines of sight, and is not turf grass. They are looking for guidance
as to what works well.

o Asked about the options for raised pedestrian crossing and crosswalk flashing lights. The
lights are very expensive, possibly $30,000 - $40,000 each per Kannas. Members would like
to have the concrete bases installed so that solar lights could be installed later.

Smythe updated on the following:

o The Fire Department received a letter from a local healthcare facility, commending the
actions of the team at a recent call, where they saved the life of a gentleman who was
suffering a heart attack. Members congratulated Chief Keller and his team.

o Noted that there would be quotes coming for three projects that staff are working on. One
is for an updated contract for IT services. The second is for security upgrades at city hall
and other facilities. The third is for a digital document service.

o Asked the City Council if they were interested in pursuing an ordinance regulating massage
services, which was suggested by deputies from the sheriff’s office. Members would like
more information to determine if this is needed.

o Asked if the City Council would like to have a budget workshop to discuss capital planning.
Members agreed to hold a special workshop meeting on July 28, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. to
discuss capital budget planning with staff.

Members asked staff to register them for the Heritage Festival parade. They would like a driver
and vehicle, if possible, like prior years. Member Senn stated she would check if staffer Gary
Schmidt is available to drive.

. Other Business
a.

Next Regular Meeting — August 11, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
Next meeting date confirmed.
Special Workshop Meeting added for July 28, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.



10. Adjournment
- MOTION to adjourn by Lawrence, seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED.

- Meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

ATTEST APPROVED

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING
JULY 28, 2025

. Call to Order: 6:30 p.m. at City Hall

Mayor Lawrence called the Clearwater City Council to order Monday, July 28, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. in the
Council Chambers. Members present were Mayor Lawrence, Council Members Crandall,
Schwinghammer, and Everett. Member Senn was absent. Also present was City Administrator Smythe.

Discuss Sheriff Contract

Members continued previous discussions on the sheriff’s contact and proposal to increase hours to 12
hours per day. Member Everett and Administrator Smythe had met with contacts from the sheriff’s
office to ask questions and obtain more information. The new reports in the materials are corrected
versions of items shared previously. Smythe also provided budget data from area cities that have their
own police departments, for comparison purposes.

Members agreed that starting a city police department is not financially feasible.

Member Everett stated she is still waiting for some additional details from the sheriff about calls
excluding traffic data. Smythe says she will forward that information.

Members are still unsure if the extra hours are needed and would like to continue discussions. The
sheriff’'s team was agreeable to phasing in the hours and revisiting if call volumes dropped in the
future.

Staff to include 10 hours in 2026 draft budget and see where that puts the city for total levy.

Discuss Capital Budget Plan

Smythe gave an overview of the draft capital plan/projects list, explaining that most of this data is
from the 2025 plan and is not yet updated. Staff wanted to get feedback from the new council
members on what projects to include or exclude for the 2026 plan.

Members did not have any major changes to the proposed projects list. Smythe noted that the planned
replacement of the city council tablets will be added, along with anything related to the T.H. 24
Corridor Project.

Members spent time discussing the proposed fire hall project. They would like to see this project move
ahead. The suggestion was to include funding for architectural design and soil corrections while the
work continues on a final design and bonding plan.

. Adjournment
MOTION to adjourn by Crandall, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED 4-0.
Meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

ATTEST APPROVED

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



CITY OF CLEARWATER
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on Monday, August 11, 2025.

The following Council Members were present: Lawrence, Schwinghammer, Crandall, Senn, and Everett.
The following Council Members were absent: None.
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by and seconded by .

RESOLUTION 2025-37
AUTHORIZING FUND CREATION, BUDGET AMENDMENT, AND FUNDS TRANSFER

WHEREAS, the Clearwater City Council has a capital improvement plan which added funds in 2025 for parks
and recreation improvements; and

WHEREAS, staff believe the levy and budget will be cleaner if these projects are in their own capital fund;
and

WHEREAS, staff recommend setting up a new Park Capital Fund — Fund 410; and

WHEREAS, staff are requesting authorization to amend the 2025 budget as follows:

100-41000-31010  ($40,000) 240-45300-39200  ($50,000)
100-41000-40720  ($40,000) 240-45300-40596  ($20,000)
410-45300-31010  $40,000 240-45300-40598  ($20,000)
410-45300-40596  $20,000 240-45300-40599  ($10,000)
410-45300-40598  $10,000 410-45300-40599  $10,000; and

WHEREAS, staff are requesting authorization to transfer funds received in 2025 for park and recreation
capital totaling $21,115.20 from 100-41000-31010 to 410-45300-31010.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Clearwater hereby authorizes the
creation of a new Park Capital Fund — Fund 410.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are hereby authorized to amend the 2025 budget and complete the fund
transfers as outlined above.

Council members voting in favor:
Opposed or Abstained:

Adopted by the City Council this 11t" day of August 2025.

ATTEST: APPROVED BY:

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



CITY OF CLEARWATER
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on Monday, August 11, 2025.

The following Council Members were present: Lawrence, Schwinghammer, Crandall, Senn, and Everett.
The following Council Members were absent: None.

A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by and seconded by .

RESOLUTION 2025-38
APPROVING TEMPORARY LIQUOR LICENSE
FOR REJOICE LUTHERAN CHURCH AT 1155 COUNTY RD 75

WHEREAS; Rejoice Lutheran Church has requested authorization for a temporary Liquor On-Sale License
for September 27, 2025 for an event to be held at the location of 1155 County Road 75; and

WHEREAS; the Clearwater City Council has the authority to grant authorization for a temporary Liquor
On-Sale License within Clearwater city limits; and

WHEREAS; the Clearwater City Council desires to encourage the ongoing work of non-profit and
community-service organizations in the immediate region.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clearwater City Council hereby approves authorization to
Rejoice Lutheran Church for a temporary Liquor On-sale License for September 27, 2025 at the above
location contingent upon the city receiving the proper insurance forms and fee according to the 2025 Fee
Schedule.

Council members voting in favor:

Opposed or Abstained:

Adopted by the City Council this 11" day of August, 2025.

ATTEST: APPROVED BY:

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



CITY OF CLEARWATER
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor
Lawrence at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on Monday, August 11, 2025.

The following Council Members were present: Lawrence, Schwinghammer, Crandall, Senn, and Everett.
The following Council Members were absent: None.

A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by and seconded by .

RESOLUTION 2025-39
APPROVING NEW HIRE FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Clearwater Fire & Rescue Department has several vacant positions; and
WHEREAS, the Department’s officers have reviewed applicants and conducted interviews; and
WHEREAS, the Department recommends the hire of Noah Jackson as a new member to the Department.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Clearwater hereby approves the hire of Noah Jackson
to the Clearwater Fire & Rescue Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this new hire shall be at the approved paid-on-call salary rate established
for the Department and will be subject to the Department’s policies and procedures for new hires,
including completion of a background check.

Council members voting in favor:

Opposed or Abstained:

Adopted by the City Council this 11" day of August, 2025.

ATTEST: APPROVED BY:

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



CITY OF CLEARWATER
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on Monday, August 11, 2025.

The following Council Members were present: Lawrence, Schwinghammer, Crandall, Senn and Everett.
The following Council Members were absent: None.

A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by and seconded by .

RESOLUTION 2025-41
APPOINTING PARK COMMISSION MEMBER

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby appoints Tom Plaggerman to serve on the Clearwater Park
Commission with a term of office that ends when a successor is appointed at the January 2028 City Council
meeting.

Council members voting in favor:

Opposed or Abstained:

Adopted by the City Council this 11t" day of August, 2025.

ATTEST: APPROVED BY:

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



TIRESIPAPRPLIANCES * TVSIEIMATTRESSES < LAPTIORS/COMPUTERS s EURNITIURE < ANDIMORE

CITY OF CLEARWATER

CLEAN-UP DAY

TIRES < ARPLIANCESI I TV.SIsIMATTRESSES « LAPTORS/COMPUINERS I FURNITIURE = ANDIMORE

Join the City of Clearwater for Clean-Up TIRES PRICE/UNIT
. s . ATV, Mot € 4.50
Day! Residents are invited to dispose of R :
] _ Passenger Tires............cc....... $6.00
items too large for regular refuse service. Light Truck TireS. ... $6.00
Charges for tires, appliances and e-waste Semi-Truck Tires........ccceeueeee. $15.00
. Front Tractor Tires.................. $15.00
are listed.
Rear Tractor Tires................... §75.00
AllRIMS. ..o, $8.00
September 20th, 2025 8AM - 1T0AM APPLIANCES PRICE/UNIT
Public Works Maintenance Building Refrigerator/Freezer.............. $30.00
1275 County Road 75, Clearwater Air Conditioner/De-
Humidifier.........ccccoovevevrnnee, $30.00
Water Heater/Furnace.......... $20.00
Check-in will be at the driveway entrance to Washer/Dryer...........ccco........ $15.00
the Public Works Maintenance Building. Range/Stove/Dishwasher..... $15.00
Microwave............c.ccooeeeee... $10.00

Please form a line down County Road 75.
Proof of i h driver’ E-WASTE:...........ccoooeeeennn. $1.20/pound
roof ot residency, such as a drivers Photocopiers, Computer Monitors, TVs,

license, is required. Stereos, Whole CPUs, Laptops, Printers,
Peripherals, Consumer Electronics. (No
bare or broken TV tubes accepted)

No paint or oils will be accepted.

PAYMENT: Cash or check only. No credit
cards are accepted at this time.

s CLEARWATER

Strong Heritage, Bright Future

G ! b 4 ‘. ¢ W R
Clearwater City Hall, 605 CR 75 NW, Clearwater, MN 55320 | 320-558-2428 | www.clearwatercity.com



O of Clearwater @ Clean-vP day
1275 ooty Road 15

104500021303

Tves wivn Porpa Tive

Meral wivh v Tyon | Roll off for Construction debric,
" ldNOV\ﬁ | ROl &€ fov nodtresses
| Ro\\ oe¢ fov aPPliance s / plechrdnics




4891 - Clearwater Clean Up

Account
Annual Cleanup

Appliances

Grp 2

Hauls

Total Appliances

Disposal
Grp 5

Tons

Total Trash

Demo

Grp 1

Loads

FRF

Total Demo

Electronics
Electronic Devices
Pounds

Flat Screen TV's
Pounds

Tube TV's & Monitors
Pounds

Total Electronics

Appliances
Disposal
Demo
Electronics
Grand Total

21956

Estimate

1S 214.00
1

0.74 S 114.68

1 S 494.03
10%

30 S 1.28

512 S 1.28

44 S 1.28

S 214.00
$ 214.00
S 84.87
$  84.87
S 494.03
S 49.40
$ 54343
S 3852
S 657.41
S 56.50
$ 75242
$ 214.00
$  84.87
$ 543.43
$ 752.42
$ 1,594.72



Appliances

Refrigerator/Freezer $30.00 $
Air Conditioner/De-Humidifier $30.00 $
Water Heater/Furnace $20.00 $
Washer/Dryer $15.00 $
Range/Stove/Dishwasher $15.00 $
Microwave $10.00 $
E-WASTE (Electronics) $1.20/lb. $
Tires
ATV/Motorcycle Tire $4.50 $
Passenger Tire $6.00 $
Light Truck Tire $6.00 $
Semi-Truck Tire $15.00 $
Front Tractor Tire $15.00 $
Rear Tractor Tire $75.00 $
All Rims (regardless of size) $8.00 $
Total $
Appliances
| Quantty ~ Descripon  Cost  TotalPaid |
Refrigerator/Freezer $30.00|%
Air Conditioner/De-Humidifier $30.00|$
Water Heater/Furnace $20.00 |$
Washer/Dryer $15.00 |$
Range/Stove/Dishwasher $15.00 |$
Microwave $10.00 |$
E-WASTE (Electronics) $1.20/Ib. $
Tires
ATV/Motorcycle Tire $4.50 |$
Passenger Tire $6.00 |$
Light Truck Tire $6.00 |$
Semi-Truck Tire $15.00 |$
Front Tractor Tire $15.00 |$
Rear Tractor Tire $75.00 |$
All Rims (regardless of size) $8.00 |$

Total


































CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CLEARWATER

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-03

AMENDING PART I, CHAPTER 34 — TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, ARTICLE Il - PARKING
OF THE CLEARWATER CITY CODE

THE CITY OF CLEARWATER, MINNESOTA, HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:
A new Section 34-70 — No Parking Zones is hereby added to this Chapter.

Section 34-70 — No Parking Zones

(@) Main Street — parking is hereby prohibited on the north side of Main Street from
County Road 75 on the west end all the way to County Road 75 on the east end to
accommodate the striped-in extension of the city’s bicycle and pedestrian trail system.
Parking within the dedicated bicycle and pedestrian lane is hereby prohibited.

(b) Ash Street — Parking is hereby prohibited on both sides of Ash Street from County Road
75to T.H. 24.

(c) Smith Street — Restricted vehicle parking is hereby prohibited on the south side of
Smith Street. Restricted vehicles include a truck-tractor, semitrailer, bus, school bus, or
any commercial motor vehicle, as those terms are defined in Minn. Stats. Ch. 169,
(collectively, "restricted vehicles"). Authorized emergency vehicles, as defined by Minn.
Stats. Ch. 169, are excluded from said definition of restricted vehicles.

Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective August 11, 2025, following its passage and
publication, which is hereby authorized by the City Council.

ADOPTED THIS 11 DAY OF AUGUST 2025.

ATTEST: APPROVED BY:

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



CITY OF CLEARWATER
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on Monday, August 11, 2025.

The following Council Members were present: Lawrence, Schwinghammer, Crandall, Senn, and Everett.
The following Council Members were absent: None.

A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by and seconded by .

RESOLUTION 2025-40
APPROVING TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT
FOR JCUBED PROPERTIES LLC

WHEREAS, Jeff Johnson (“the applicant”) requested financial assistance in the form of tax abatement for
a development project to create six commercial lots and one outlot on the northeast corner of T.H. 24 and
County Rd 7; and

WHEREAS, following a public hearing conducted on July 14, 2025, the City Council granted approval for
the requested tax abatement; and

WHEREAS, the City Attorney has submitted the attached draft agreement for the proposed project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Clearwater hereby approves the
attached tax abatement agreement subject to the following conditions:

- Approval is contingent upon approval and recording of the final plat.
- The City Administrator and City Attorney are authorized to make necessary revisions to the
attached draft agreement which do not materially alter its terms.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized to execute the
agreement outlined in this approval on behalf of the city once all conditions are met.

Council members voting in favor:
Opposed or Abstained:

Adopted by the City Council this 11" day of August, 2025.

ATTEST: APPROVED BY:

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor



DRAFT
July 29, 2025

TAX ABATEMENT AND BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
CITY OF CLEARWATER, MINNESOTA
AND

J CUBED PROPERTIES, LLC

This document drafted by:

KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED (DTA)
150 South Fifth Street

Suite 700

Minneapolis, MN 55402

(612) 337-9300

CL325-15-1039234.v2



Preamble and Recitals

Section 1.1

Section 2.1
Section 2.2

Section 3.1
Section 3.2
Section 3.3
Section 3.4
Section 3.5
Section 3.6
Section 3.7

Section 4.1
Section 4.2
Section 4.3
Section 4.4

Section 5.1
Section 5.2
Section 5.3
Section 5.4
Section 5.5
Section 5.6

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE |
Definitions

DETINITIONS. .. ce et e e e,

ARTICLE II
Representations and Warranties

Representations and Warranties of the City...........ccccvoveveiinnenn.
Representations and Warranties of the Developer........................

ARTICLE IlI
Undertakings by Developer and City

THE PrOJECT ... e
Change in Use O Project .......ccovviievveie e
Transfer the Project and Assignment of Agreement.....................
Real Property TAXES.......ccccevveruerierieeieseesieeieseesieseesseeseesseessens
Reimbursement AMOUNT.........cccoiiiiiiie e
Duration of Abatement Program............cccoocvevviivenesiesnenesiennenn,
LIMITATIONS ..o e

ARTICLE IV
Business Subsidy

Compliance with Business Subsidy Provisions...........cc.ccccovevuenne.
NO Job and Wage GOalS.........ccceierririeiiiierie e
REMEAIES. ...
REPOIS ... s

ARTICLE V
Events of Default

Events of Default Defined .........ccccoooveveiieveie e,
Remedies on Default...........coooiieiiiie e,
No Remedy EXCIUSIVE.........ccoveieiieir e,
NO IMPHEd WAIVET ..ot
Agreement to Pay Attorney’s Fees and EXPenses ..........ccccveuenee.
Release and Indemnification Covenants............ccocvvveeivenieseennnn,

CL325-15-1039234.v2



ARTICLE VI
Additional Provisions

Section 6.1  CoNFIICES OF INTEIESt........vviiii it
Section 6.2 Titles of Articles and SECLIONS .........cccveviiiii i
Section 6.3 NOtICES and DeMANGS .......veeeiiiieiiieccee et
SECHION 6.4 COUNTEIPAIS ...veivieieeiecie st et eee s e et e et e ste et e et esteesteeseesreesteeseesseesteeneesseeseeaneeaneenneas
SECtiON 6.5 LAW GOVEIMING ..eoitiiiiiiieiieeiteeiie sttt sttt sttt sre et sbesne e b e nbesneesbeene s
Y=o 1T T T 1= 1 4 RS
Section 6.7  Provisions Surviving ResCiSSion or EXPIration...........ccccevceeverienininieenesieeseenins

EXHIBIT A LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF TAX ABATEMENT PROPERTY
EXHIBITB RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT

-ii-
CL325-15-1039234.v2



TAX ABATEMENT AND BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT

THIS TAX ABATEMENT AND BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT is made as of the
day of , 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the city of Clearwater,
a municipal corporation under the laws of Minnesota (the “City””) and J Cubed Properties, LLC, a
Minnesota limited liability company (the “Developer”), each a Party and, collectively, the Parties.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested financial assistance from the City for a Project
as herein defined; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as
amended, the City has established a Tax Abatement Program to assist the Project; and

WHEREAS, the City has adopted Business Subsidy criteria pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes, sections 116J.993 to 116J.995; and

WHEREAS, the City believes that assistance with the Project and fulfillment of this
Agreement are vital and are in the best interests of the City, will enhance the tax base, increase
employment in the community, create the opportunity for approximately 60,000 sq. ft. of
commercial space and is in accordance with the public purpose and provisions of the applicable
state and local laws and requirements under which the Project has been undertaken and is being
assisted.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual obligations of the
Parties hereto, each of them does hereby covenant and agree with the other as follows:

ARTICLE |

DEFINITIONS

Section 1.1 Definitions. All capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall
have the following meanings unless a different meaning clearly appears from the context:

“Abatement Cap” means, in any given year, the total tax abatements paid by the City under
the Tax Abatement Act in any amount equal to 10 percent of the City’s net tax capacity for that
year or $200,000, whichever is greater.

“Agreement” means this Tax Abatement and Business Subsidy Agreement, as the same
may be from time to time modified, amended or supplemented.

“Available Tax Abatement” means the City’s share of real estate taxes from the Market
Value Impact generated by the Tax Abatement Property payable in 2027 through the Termination
Date, subject to the maximum provided for herein.

CL325-15-1039234.v2



“Base Market Value” means a market value of the Tax Abatement Property of $1,222,000.

“Business Subsidy Act” means Minnesota Statutes, sections 116J.993 through 116J.995,
as amended.

“Business Subsidy Criteria” means the criteria for awarding business subsidies adopted by
the City pursuant to the Business Subsidy Act.

“City” means the City of Clearwater, Minnesota.

“County” means Wright County, Minnesota.

“Developer” means J Cubed Properties, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company.
“Effective Date” means the date this Agreement is executed by the second Party to sign.
“Event of Default” means any of the events described in Section 5.1.

“Final Payment Date” means February 1, 2046 or when the Reimbursement Amount has
been paid, whichever comes first.

“Market Value Impact” means the increase in market value of the Tax Abatement Property
over the Base Market Value as a result of the Project.

“Project” means the improvement of the Tax Abatement Property by platting it into six lots
and one outlot and construction of an access road and other site improvements by the Developer.

“Reimbursement Amount” means an amount not to exceed $487,770, which is payable
solely from Available Tax Abatements.

“Retained Amount” means the portion of the City’s share of the real estate taxes generated
by the Base Market Value of the Tax Abatement Property, which is retained by the City and not
paid to the Developer as Tax Abatement.

“State” means the State of Minnesota.

“Tax Abatement Act” means Minnesota Statutes, sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as
amended.

“Tax Abatement Program” means the actions by the City pursuant to the Tax Abatement
Act undertaken in support of the Project, including this Agreement and the Tax Abatement
Resolution authorizing the Tax Abatement.

“Tax Abatement Property” means the real property legally described on Exhibit A attached
hereto.

“Tax Abatement Resolution” means the resolution adopted by the City on July 14, 2025, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

CL325-15-1039234.v2



“Tax Abatements” means the Tax Abatements payable solely from Available Tax
Abatements as provided for in the Tax Abatement Resolution and this Agreement.

“Term” means the period during which this Agreement remains in effect, commencing on
the Effective Date and continuing through the Termination Date, unless earlier terminated or
rescinded in accordance with the terms contained herein.

“Termination Date” means December 31, 2046 or the date the Reimbursement Amount has
been paid to the Developer, whichever comes first.

ARTICLE Il
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Section 2.1 Representations and Warranties of the City. The City makes the following
representations and warranties:

@) The City is a municipal corporation under the laws of Minnesota and has the power
to enter into this Agreement and carry out its obligations hereunder.

(b) The City has adopted Business Subsidy Criteria in accordance with the Business
Subsidy Act.

(c) The Tax Abatement Program was created, adopted and approved in accordance
with the terms of the Tax Abatement Act.

d) The City has made the findings required by the Tax Abatement Act for the Tax
Abatement Program.

Section 2.2 Representations and Warranties of the Developer. The Developer makes the
following representations and warranties:

@ The Developer is a limited liability company, duly organized, existing and in good
standing under the laws of Minnesota and has the power to enter into this Agreement and to
perform its obligations hereunder.

(b) The Developer will cause the Project to be undertaken in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement and all City, State and federal laws and regulations.

(©) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby, nor the fulfillment of or compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement is prevented, limited by or conflicts with or results in a breach of,
the terms, conditions or provisions of any organizational document, contractual restriction,
evidence of indebtedness, agreement or instrument of whatever nature to which the Developer is
now a party or by which it is bound, or constitutes a default under any of the foregoing.

CL325-15-1039234.v2



(d) The Project would not be undertaken by the Developer, and in the opinion of the
Developer would not be economically feasible within the reasonably foreseeable future, without
the assistance and benefit to the Developer provided for in this Agreement.

(e) The Developer will cooperate fully with the City with respect to any litigation
commenced with respect to the Project.

ARTICLE Il

UNDERTAKINGS BY DEVELOPER AND CITY
Section 3.1 The Project.

The Tax Abatement Property is an 11-acre parcel which has been platted into six lots and
one outlot. The Developer will construct a new road to provide access to the lots and make other
site improvements. After completion of the Project, the lots will be available for development as
commercial sites. The Project will result in additional tax base in the City, expand commercial
space within the City and create jobs in the community, including construction jobs associated
with the Project. The Project will be completed by November 1, 2026.

Section 3.2 Change in Use of Project. The City’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement
are subject to the payment of real estate taxes on the Tax Abatement Property during the Term by
the Developer or any successors or assigns of Developer approved by City.

Section 3.3 Transfer the Project and Assignment of Agreement. The Developer represents
and agrees that prior to the Termination Date or earlier termination of this Agreement, the
Developer shall not assign this Agreement in conjunction with a transfer of the Tax Abatement
Property or any part thereof or any interest therein without the prior written approval of the City,
which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. The City shall be
entitled to require as conditions to any such approval that:

@) Any proposed transferee shall have the qualifications and financial responsibility,
in the reasonable judgment of the City, necessary and adequate to fulfill the obligations undertaken
in this Agreement by the Developer; and

(b) Any proposed transferee, by instrument in writing reasonably satisfactory to the
City shall have, for itself and its successors and assigns and for the benefit of the City, expressly
assumed all of the obligations of the Developer under this Agreement and agreed to be subject to
all the conditions and restrictions to which the Developer is subject.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, after completion of the Project, the
Developer may sell individual lots for development without the prior approval of the City.

Section 3.4  Real Property Taxes. The Developer shall, so long as this Agreement
remains in effect, pay all real property taxes with respect to the Tax Abatement Property. The
Developer agrees that so long as this Agreement remains in effect:

CL325-15-1039234.v2



@) It will not challenge the market value of the Tax Abatement Property with any
governmental entity;

(b) It will not seek administrative or judicial review of the applicability or
constitutionality of any tax statute relating to the ad valorem property taxation of the Tax
Abatement Property determined by any tax official to be applicable to the Tax Abatement Property
or the Developer or raise the inapplicability of any such tax statute as a defense in any proceedings
with respect to the Tax Abatement Property, including delinquent tax proceedings; and

(© It will not seek any tax deferral or abatement, either presently or prospectively
authorized under any State or federal law, of the ad valorem property taxation of the Tax
Abatement Property.

The provisions of this section 3.4 run with the Tax Abatement Property and bind the
successors and assigns of the Developer with respect to all or any portion of the Tax Abatement
Property.

Section 3.5 Reimbursement Amount. The City agrees to pay the Developer the
Reimbursement Amount in such amounts and at such times as provided in this Agreement and the
Tax Abatement Program. The Reimbursement Amount will be payable solely from the Market
Value Impact and not from the Retained Amount. In no event, however, shall the City be obligated
to pay Tax Abatements in an aggregate amount which exceeds $487,700.

Section 3.6 Duration of Abatement Program. The Tax Abatement Program shall exist for
a period not to exceed 20 years beginning with real estate taxes payable in 2027 through the
Termination Date. On August 1, 2027 and each February 1 and August 1 thereafter until the earlier
of the date that the Developer shall have received the Reimbursement Amount or the Final
Payment Date, the City shall pay the Developer the Tax Abatements received by the City in the
previous six month period.

The City shall have no obligation under any circumstance to pay a Reimbursement Amount
to the Developer in an aggregate amount greater than $487,770.

The City may terminate the Tax Abatement Program and this Agreement at an earlier date
if an Event of Default occurs and the City rescinds or cancels this Agreement as more fully set
forth in Article V herein.

Section 3.7 Limitations. (a) The City shall have no obligation to make Tax Abatement
payments to the Developer, if the City, at the time or times such payment is to be made, is entitled
under Section 5.2 to exercise any of the remedies set forth therein as a result of an Event of Default
by the Developer which has not been cured.

(b) The pledge of Tax Abatements is subject to all the terms and conditions of the Tax
Abatement Resolution approved by the City on July 14, 2025. The City makes no warranties or
representations as to the amount of the Tax Abatements which will be available to the Developer.
Any estimates of Tax Abatements amounts prepared by the City’s or the City’s financial

CL325-15-1039234.v2



consultants are for the benefit of the City only, and the Developer is not entitled to rely on such
estimates.

(©) The Developer further acknowledges that the total property tax abatements payable
by the City in any year may not exceed the Abatement Cap, all pursuant to Section 469.1813,
subdivision 8 of the Tax Abatement Act. The City does not warrant or represent that the Tax
Abatements in the amounts pledged under this Agreement will be within the City’s Abatement
Cap. The parties understand and agree that the Tax Abatement is subject to any abatement granted
by the City prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement (the “Prior Abatements”). The City’s
Abatement Cap will be allocated first to the Prior Abatements, then to the Tax Abatement pledged
under this Agreement, then to any future tax abatements granted by the City under the Tax
Abatement Act.

ARTICLE IV
BUSINESS SUBSIDY

Section4.1  Compliance with Business Subsidy Provisions. The City and the Developer
agree and represent to each other as follows:

@ The total value of the business subsidy provided by the City to the Developer is
$487,770.

(b) The public purposes of the subsidy are to promote development of the Tax Abatement
Property through construction of the Project, expand commercial opportunities available in the City,
and increase the tax base of the City and the State.

(© The goals for the subsidy are to secure construction of the Project and to maintain the
Project for at least five years as described in clause (f) below.

d) If the goals described in clause (c) above are not met, the Developer must make the
payments to the City described in section 4.3.

@) The subsidy is needed because the cost of the Project makes utilization and
development of the Tax Abatement Property financially infeasible without public assistance.

)] The Developer must keep the lots constituting the Tax Abatement Property available
for development for at least five years after the date of completion of the Project.

(9) The Developer does not have a parent entity.

(h) The Developer has requested assistance in the form of tax abatement from Wright
County and Independent School District No. 742 in connection with construction of the Project.

Section 4.2 No Job and Wage Goals. The City has determined that creating or retaining a
specific number of jobs on the Abatement Property is not a goal of this Tax Abatement Program.

6
CL325-15-1039234.v2



Section 4.3 Remedies. If the Developer fails to meet the goals described in Section 4.1(c)
and (f), the Developer shall repay to the City upon written demand from the City a pro rata share of
the business subsidy authorized under this Agreement, and interest on the subsidy at the implicit price
deflator as defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 275.50, subd. 2, accrued from the date of completion
of the Project to the date of payment. The term pro rata share means the percentage calculated based
on the period the Project is open and in operation, which is the time the lots are available for sale and
development. Specifically, if the failure relates to maintenance of the Project in accordance with
Section 4.1(f), the pro rata share shall be calculated as follows: 60 less the number of months of
operation as the Project (where any month in which the Project is in operation for at least 15 days
constitutes a month of operation), commencing on the date of the completion of the Project and ending
with the date the Project ceases operation as determined by the City, divided by 60.

Nothing in this Section 4.3 shall be construed to limit the City’s remedies under Article V
hereof. In addition to the remedy described in this Section 4.3 and any other remedy available to the
City for failure to meet the goals stated in Section 4.1(c), the Developer agrees and understands that
it may not a receive a business subsidy from the City or any grantor as defined in the Business Subsidy
Act for a period of five years from the date of the failure or until the Developer satisfies its repayment
obligation under this Section 4.3, whichever occurs first.

Section 4.4 Reports. The Developer must submit to the City a written report regarding
business subsidy goals and results by no later than March 1 of each year, commencing March 1, 2027
and continuing until the later of (i) 30 days after expiration of the five-year period described in Section
4.1(f); or (ii) if the goals are not met, the date the subsidy is repaid in accordance with Section 4.3.
The report must comply with section 116J.994, subdivision 7 of the Business Subsidy Act. The City
will provide information to the Developer regarding the required forms. If the Developer fails to
timely file any report required under this Section 4.4, the City will mail the Developer a warning
within one week after the required filing date. If, after 14 days of the postmarked date of the warning,
the Developer fails to provide a report, the Developer must pay to the City a penalty of $100 for each
subsequent day until the report is filed. The maximum aggregate penalty payable under this Section
4.4 is $1,000.

ARTICLE V
EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Section 5.1 Events of Default Defined. The following shall be “Events of Default” under
this Agreement and the term “Event of Default” shall mean whenever it is used in this Agreement
any one or more of the following events:

@) Failure by the Developer to cause the Project to be undertaken pursuant to the terms,
conditions and limitations of this Agreement.

(b) Failure by the Developer or its successors or assigns to timely pay any ad valorem

real property taxes, special assessments, utility charges or other governmental impositions with
respect to the Tax Abatement Property.

CL325-15-1039234.v2



(c) Failure by the Developer or its successors or assigns to observe or perform any
other covenant, condition, obligation or agreement on its part to be observed or performed under
this Agreement, including but not limited to keeping the Project open and operating for at least
five years after its completion.

Section 5.2 Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default referred to in Section
5.1 occurs and is continuing, the City, as specified below, may take any one or more of the
following actions after the giving of 30 days’ written notice to the Developer citing with specificity
the item or items of default and notifying the Developer that it has 30 days within which to cure
said Event of Default or commence and diligently pursue such Event of Default if the Developer
is unable to cure within such 30 day period and Developer is diligently pursuing and can
demonstrate progress toward curing the default. If the Developer is unable to cure or commence
a cure for the Event of Default within said 30 days as required above:

@ The City may suspend its performance under this Agreement until it receives
assurances from the Developer, deemed adequate by the City, that the Developer will cure its
default and continue its performance under this Agreement.

(b) The City may cancel and rescind this Agreement.

(c) The City may take any action, including legal or administrative action, in law or
equity, which may appear necessary or desirable to enforce performance and observance of any
obligation, agreement, or covenant of the Developer under this Agreement.

Section 5.3 No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the
City is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and every
such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given under this
Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute. No delay or omission to
exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall impair any such right or power or shall
be construed to be a waiver thereof but any such right and power may be exercised from time to
time and as often as may be deemed expedient.

Section 5.4 No Implied Waiver. In the event any covenant contained in this Agreement
should be breached by any party and thereafter waived by the other party, such waiver shall be
limited to the particular breach so waived and shall not be deemed to waive any other concurrent,
previous or subsequent breach hereunder.

Section 5.5 Agreement to Pay Attorney’s Fees and Expenses. Whenever any Event of
Default occurs and the City shall employ attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of
payments due or to become due or for the enforcement or performance or observance of any
obligation or agreement on the part of the Developer herein contained, the Developer agrees that
it shall, on demand, pay to the City the reasonable fees of such attorneys and such other expenses
so incurred by the City.

CL325-15-1039234.v2



Section 5.6 Release and Indemnification Covenants.

@) The Developer releases from and covenants and agrees that the City and its
governing body members, officers, agents, servants and employees shall not be liable for and
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City and its governing body members, officers, agents,
servants, and employees against any loss or damage to property or any injury to or death of any
person occurring at or about the Tax Abatement Property or resulting from the Project.

(b) Except for any willful misrepresentation or any willful or wanton misconduct of
the following named parties, the Developer agrees to protect and defend the City and its governing
body members, officers, agents, servants and employees, now or forever, and further agrees to
hold the aforesaid harmless from any claim, demand, action or other proceeding whatsoever by
any person or entity whatsoever arising or purportedly arising from a breach of the obligations of
the Developer under this Agreement, or the transactions contemplated hereby.

(c) The City and its governing body members, officers, agents, servants and employees
shall not be liable for any damages or injury to the persons or property of the Developer or its
officers, agents, servants or employees or any other person due to any act of negligence of any
person.

(d) All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and obligations of the City
contained herein shall be deemed to be the covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and
obligations of the City and not of any governing body member, officer, agent, servant or employee
of the City in the individual capacity thereof.

ARTICLE VI

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

Section 6.1 Conflicts of Interest. No member of the governing body or other official of
the City shall participate in any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her
personal interests or the interests of any corporation, partnership or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested. No member, official or employee of the City shall be personally
liable to the City in the event of any default or breach by the Developer or successor or on any
obligations under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 6.2 Titles of Articles and Sections. Any titles of the several parts, articles and
sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall be disregarded
in construing or interpreting any of its provisions.

Section 6.3 Notices and Demands. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement, a notice, demand or other communication under this Agreement by either party to the
other shall be sufficiently given or delivered if it is dispatched by registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or delivered personally to:

CL325-15-1039234.v2



@ in the case of the Developer: J Cubed Properties, LLC

Attention:

(b) in the case of the City: City of Clearwater
605 County Road 75
Clearwater, MN 55320
Attention: City Administrator

and with a copy to: Kennedy and Graven, Chartered
150 South Fifth Street
Suite 700
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Attention: David T. Anderson

or at such other address with respect to any such party as that party may, from time to time,
designate in writing and forward to the other, as provided in this Section.

Section 6.4 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Section 6.5 Law Governing. This Agreement will be governed and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota.

Section 6.6 Term. This Agreement shall remain in effect commencing on the Effective
Date until the earlier of (i) the date the Developer receives the final payment of Tax Abatements
totaling the Reimbursement Amount, or (ii) the Final Payment Date, unless earlier terminated or
rescinded in accordance with its terms.

Section 6.7 Provisions Surviving Rescission or Expiration. Sections 5.5 and 5.6 shall
survive any rescission, termination or expiration of this Agreement with respect to or arising out
of any event, occurrence or circumstance existing prior to the date thereof.

EE I I I I

10
CL325-15-1039234.v2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed in
their names and on their behalves, on or as of the date first above written.

J CUBED PROPERTIES, LLC

By:

Its:

Date:
STATE OF MINNESOTA )

) SS.
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was executed before me this day of ,

2025, by , the of J Cubed Properties,

LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, on behalf of the company.

Notary Public

S-1
CL325-15-1039234.v2



CITY OF CLEARWATER

By

Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor

By

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF WRIGHT )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this__ day of
2025, by Andrea Lawrence Wheeler and Annita M. Smythe, respectlvely the Mayor and Clty
Administrator of the City of Clearwater, a municipal corporation under the laws of Minnesota, on
behalf of the municipal corporation.

Notary Public

S-2
CL325-15-1039234.v2



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF TAX ABATEMENT PROPERTY

Lots 1 through 3, Block 1;
Lots 1 through 3, Block 2; and
Outlot A

All in JCUBED ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota

A-1
CL325-15-1039234.v2



EXHIBIT B

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-33

RESOLUTION APPROVING
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF CLEARWATER

BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council (the “Council”) of the City of Clearwater, Wright
and Stearns Counties, Minnesota (the “City”) as follows:

Section 1. Recitals.

1.01. The City proposes to provide financial assistance to J Cubed Properties LLC (the
“Developer”) to assist with development costs located within the City (the “Project”). The City
proposes to use abatement for the purposes provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812
through 469.1815, as amended (the “Act”) to assist with the development of a an approximately 11-
acre site to accommodate future commercial development in the City. The proposed term of the
abatement will be for up to 20 years in an aggregate total amount not to exceed $487,770 (the
“Abatement”) and will be derived from the City’s share of property taxes derived from the parcel
identified on the attached Exhibit A (the “Abatement Property”).

1.02. On the date hereof, this Council conducted a duly noticed public hearing on the
Abatement at which the views of all interested persons were heard, and said hearing was preceded by
at least 10 days but not more than 30 days prior published notice.

1.03  The Abatement is authorized under the Act.

Section 2. Findings.

2.01. This Council finds and determines that the benefits to the City from the Abatement
will be at least equal to the costs to the City and that the Abatement is in the public interest because
it will increase the tax base and provide housing opportunities in the City.

2.02. The Abatement Property is not located in a tax increment financing district.

2.03. In accordance with Section 469.1813, Subdivision 8 of the Act, in no year shall the
Abatement, together with all other abatements approved by the City under the Act and paid in that

year, exceed the greater of ten percent of the City’s net tax capacity for the taxes payable year to
which the Abatement applies or $200,000.

B-1
CL325-15-1039234.v2



Section 3. Actions Ratified; Abatement Approved.

3.01. This Council ratifies all actions of the City’s staff and consultants in arranging for
approval of this Resolution in accordance with the Act.

3.02. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Abatement is approved and adopted subject
to the following terms and conditions:

(@) The Abatement shall be up to 20 years commencing with real estate taxes payable
in 2027 and continuing through 2046, inclusive.

(b) The aggregate total Abatement paid by the City shall not exceed $487,770.
(c) The Abatement shall at all times be subject to the Act.

(d) In accordance with Section 469.1815 of the Act, the City will add to its levy in
each year during the term of the Abatement the total estimated amount of current
year Abatement granted under this Resolution.

(e) In order to be entitled to the Abatement, the Developer shall not be in default
within the City of any of its payment obligations respecting any taxes,
assessments, utility charges or other governmental impositions.

(f) Allterms will be subject to approval of a contract for private development between
the City and the Developer, which shall be considered at a later date by the City
Council.

3.03. The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized and directed to execute and deliver
any agreements, certificates or other documents that the City determines are necessary to implement
this Resolution.

4.01. The City hereby determines that the public purpose of the Business Subsidy is to
increase the tax base in the City and to help create and support economic development in the City.
In accordance with the provisions of the Business Subsidies Act, the City hereby determines that
the creation and retention of jobs is not a goal of the Business Subsidy and consequently hereby
sets the wage and job goals at zero.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, this 14" day of July, 2025.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Administrator

B-2
CL325-15-1039234.v2



EXHIBIT A

ABATEMENT PROPERTY

Parcel Identification Numbers:

104-043-000010

Property Map

B 204100031107,

104500022300

—_—

Akl 2
- | il /SR 5
S

ahmniml

B-A-1
CL325-15-1039234.v2




































AOCDI

CDI — Sales Proposal

Addendum B: Licensing

Laserfiche Subscription Package Tiers

Laserfiche transforms how organizations manage information, automate document-driven business
processes, and make timely, informed decisions. The Laserfiche self-hosted deployment allows you to
manage maintenance, upgrades, and security on your own servers.

Key: - Notincluded | + Add-on | Included

Description Starter = Professional Business Enterprise

Document Management

Advanced search

Version history

Simultaneous
editing of
Microsoft 365
content

Annotations

Direct file sharing
with external users

Customizable
metadata
templates

Mobile offline file

sync

File publishing via
public portal

Perform and save granular searches across a wide
set of search attributes for easy and quick content
retrieval.

Store previous versions of documents allowing
you to revert back to prior versions if necessary.

Add searchable comments, callouts, highlights,
stamps and more to images and text.

Collaborate on and edit Microsoft 365 content at
the same time with other users

Share content via secure links within and outside
of the organization with external constituents and
other users.

Define a metadata template that can be
automatically populated to support keyword
search, document classification and more.

Access and update files on-the-go, even without
internet connection using offline mode.

Provide read-only web access to documents for a
population outside of your organization with a
user-friendly public portal site.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800

Unlimited Unlimited
views views




¢CDI CDI — Sales Proposal

Process Automation

No-code process
designer

Task management

Custom scripting

Process health
reports

Custom reports

Automate email alerts, document routing,
approvals and much more with a drag-and-drop
interface to automate and optimize virtually any
process.

View, manage, complete and report on individual
and team tasks, which can be sorted by priority -
and deadlines in a central task inbox.

Create custom scripts to include as part of
automated solutions and integrate with third -
parties.

Identify process bottlenecks and inefficiencies
using out-of-the-box insights reports that monitor -
process health metrics.

Create custom report visualizations on process
data to gain business intelligence and inform -
strategic decisions.

Content Capture

Bulk import

Email archiving

Batch document
scanning and
image processing
Auto-classification

and auto- filing

Mobile app capture

Electronic Forms

Automatically import electronic files from network
drives and file shares in bulk or on a schedule.

Archive emails automatically, using filing rules
based on email properties such as "subject" or
"from/to".

Perform automated clean-up (e.g. page
separation, image improvement, deskew, etc.) to +
improve OCR and indexing.

Sort and classify documents as they are added to
the repository, simplifying the process to search +
and retrieve content.

Easily capture documents through your mobile
device's camera and access offline documents via
mobile app.

Dynamic field rules

Form templates

Dynamically show and hide certain form fields
based on the values of other fields for more -
complex forms.

Use pre-built forms and process templates to
reduce development time and jumpstart -
automation efforts.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




AOCDI

CDI — Sales Proposal

Approval and task
automation

Custom themes

CSS/JavaScript
scripting

Mobile offline form
submissions

Payment gateways

Public form
submissions

Automate approval tasks, document routing,
reminders and more using a code-free business
process designer to outline the activities after a
form submission.

Set colors, font sizes, borders, logos and everything
else to design the look of an electronic form.

Allows advanced functionality to be added to an
electronic form to customize how a form looks and
feels beyond existing functionality by using
CSS/JavaScript.

Complete electronic forms on the go or through
kiosk mode via mobile app, even when offline.
Offline forms are submitted when connection is
restored.

Enable e-commerce and collect payment through
direct integrations with Braintree and
Authorize.Net.

Publish external-facing forms for public users or
external constituents to submit information and
kick off internal review processes.

Unlimited Unlimited

Integrations & Integration Tools

Microsoft 365
integration,
including Outlook
and Office

Database lookups
Software
development kit
Integration with

DocuSign

Certified
integration with
SAP ArchiveLink

Integration with
Laser App

Work efficiently and securely with direct
integrations for Microsoft Word, PowerPoint,
Excel and Outlook.

Access local databases to populate form fields,
metadata, process logic and more via lookups.

Create custom applications that access Laserfiche
with programming tools and documentation.

Send documents from the Laserfiche repository via
DocuSign to complete e-signatures.

Configure a Laserfiche repository as a content
repository in SAP, where you can directly archive
SAP content in Laserfiche as well as search,
retrieve, update and delete content.

Import filled out LaserApp forms into the
Laserfiche repository and set Laserfiche metadata
field values based on Laser App data.

Compliance

Redactions

Redact images and/or text associated with a
document to hide sensitive data from
unauthorized users.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




AOCDI

Basic audit trail on
user activity

Watermark

tracking

Records lifecycle
management

Legal holds

Records retention
and disposition
reporting

Automate records
actions and events

Administrative

Group and role-
based fine- grained
security access
controls

Multi-factor
authentication

AD FS
authentication for
Windows users

SAML
authentication

Group-based
licensing rules for
Active Directory
users

Just-in-time/on-
demand
provisioning for
SAML and AD users

SCIM user
management
support

Track successful user actions, such as
create/delete/edit actions performed on
documents and metadata.

Place an administrator-defined watermark on
content printed or exported by a user.

Manage records through creation, active use, and
disposition based on compliance and
organizational requirements. This includes
classifying, securing, storing, tracking and
destroying records as necessary.

Apply a legal hold to specified content, preserving
all forms of relevant information and halt
retention policies to avoid evidence tampering or
accidental removal when litigation is possible.

Quickly locate and create a report on records
based on their retention and disposition
schedules.

Automatically set cutoff instructions, retention
schedules, holds and more to reduce manual
records-related actions.

Set access rights by individuals, roles or groups to
limit and control access to documents and objects
across the platform.

Enable multi-factor authentication to strengthen
user security.

Configure single-sign on via Active Directory
Federation Services to use existing AD credentials.

Configure SAML-based single sign-on with a variety
of identity providers.

Automatically assign user licenses to AD users via
group- based rules.

Create and assign user licenses upon initial user
log in to eliminate the need to configure user
accounts in advance.

Automate the user provisioning and deprovisioning
process for SAML users.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800

CDI — Sales Proposal



¢CDI CDI — Sales Proposal

Development
sandbox
environments

Test solutions and experiment new innovations
using sandbox environments.

Access a variety of training videos, certification
courses, documentation and more to support
smooth implementation and user adoption.

Online learning
resources

Engage with a vibrant user community, including
Community forum Laserfiche staff, resellers and other customers, to
share questions and find answers.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




¢CDI CDI — Sales Proposal

Laserfiche Cloud Package Tiers

Laserfiche Cloud enables organizations to automate business -critical processes and properly secure
content. With continuously enhanced platform capabilities that include workflow management,
electronic forms, A.l.-powered document capture and more, the Laserfiche Cloud SaaS- based
deployment allows you to generate value immediately and accelerate your return on investment.

Key: - Notincluded | + Add-on | Included

Description Starter  Professional Business
Document Management

Perform and save granular searches across a wide
Advanced search set of search attributes for easy and quick content
retrieval.

Store previous versions of documents allowing

Version history . . .
you to revert back to prior versions if necessary.

Simultaneous

editing of Add searchable comments, callouts, highlights,
Microsoft 365 stamps and more to images and text.
content

Collaborate on and edit Microsoft 365 content at

Annotations . .
the same time with other users

Share content via secure links within and outside
of the organization with external constituents and
other users.

Direct file sharing
with external users

Customizable Define a metadata template that can be
metadata automatically populated to support keyword
templates search, document classification and more.
Mobile app with Access and update files on-the-go, even without
offline sync internet connection using offline mode.

Provide read-only web access to documents for a

File publishing via . . . . Unlimited
) population outside of your organization with a - + .
public portal . . . views
user-friendly public portal site.
Audio/Video Perform keyword searches within audio and video i
transcription content.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




AOCDI

CDI — Sales Proposal

Process Automation

No-code workflow
designer

Process
versioning

Rules
management

Task management

Custom scripting

Process health
reports

Custom reports

Automate email alerts, document routing,
approvals and much more with a drag-and-drop
interface to automate and

optimize virtually any process.

Reference and restore previous versions of
process definitions.

Centrally define repeatable decision logic,
formulas, scripts and more that can be defined
once and used across multiple processes as
relevant.

View, manage, complete and report on individual
and team tasks, which can be sorted by priority
and deadlines in a central task inbox.

Create custom scripts to include as part of
automated solutions and integrate with third
parties.

Identify process bottlenecks and inefficiencies
using out-of-the-box insights reports that monitor
process health metrics.

Create custom report visualizations on process
data to gain business intelligence and inform
strategic decisions.

Content Capture

Bulk import

Email archiving

Batch document
scanning and
image processing

Auto-classification
and auto- filing

Mobile app capture

Smart Invoice
Capture

Automatically import electronic files from network
drives and file shares in bulk or on a schedule.

Archive emails automatically, using filing rules
based on email properties such as "subject" or
"from/to".

Perform automated clean-up (e.g. page
separation, image improvement, deskew, etc.) to
improve OCR and indexing.

Sort and classify documents as they are added to
the repository, simplifying the process to search
and retrieve content.

Easily capture documents through your mobile
device's camera and access offline documents via
mobile app.

Automatically capture information from any
invoice, in any format with machine learning
technology.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




¢CDI CDI — Sales Proposal
Electronic Forms

Dynamically show and hide certain form fields
Dynamic field rules | based on the values of other fields for more
complex forms.

Use pre-built forms and process templates to
Form templates reduce development time and jumpstart -
automation efforts.

Automate approval tasks, document routing,
Approval reminders and more using a code-free business
automation process designer to outline the activities after a
form submission.

Create surveys and view results as responses are

Surveys -
¥ submitted via visualized charts.
Set colors, font sizes, borders, logos and
Custom themes everything else to design the look of an electronic -
form.
Allows advanced functionality to be added to an
CSS/JavaScript electronic form to customize how a form looks i
scripting and feels beyond existing functionality by using

CSS/JavaScript.

Complete electronic forms on the go or through
Mobile offline form | kiosk mode via mobile app, even when offline.

submissions Offline forms are submitted when connection is
restored.
. Publish external-facing forms for public users or
Public form . L .
L external constituents to submit information and - +
submissions

kick off internal review processes

Integrations & Integration Tools

Microsoft 365
integration,
including Outlook
and Office

Work efficiently and securely with direct
integrations for Microsoft Word, PowerPoint,
Excel and Outlook.

Access local databases to populate form fields,
Remote lookups . . =
metadata, process logic and more via lookups.

Push and pull data between Laserfiche and Redtail

Redtail CRM
. edtal . to reduce data entry and optimize CRM process -
integration

flows.
Microsoft Push and pull data between Laserfiche and
Dynamics 365 Dynamics 365 to reduce data entry and optimize -
integration CRM process flows.

Push and pull data between Laserfiche and
Salesforce to reduce data entry and optimize CRM - + +
process flows.

Salesforce CRM
Integration

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




AOCDI

CDI — Sales Proposal

Workflow Bots

Laserfiche API

Software
development kit

DocuSign
integration

Ellucian Banner
integration
through Ethos

Certified
integration with
SAP ArchivelLink

Integration with
Laser App

Use robotic process automation-powered
software “bots” to automate manual, repetitive
clicks and data entry that span across the user
interfaces of websites and software application
that lack traditional integration access points,
without the need to write any code.

Use a set of RESTful web APIs to design custom
integrations between Laserfiche and third-party
enterprise apps.

Create custom applications that access Laserfiche
with programming tools and documentation.

Send documents from the Laserfiche repository
via DocuSign to complete e-signatures.

Seamless exchange of student personal
information and course information between
Laserfiche and Banner SIS to support the student
registrar forms use case.

Configure a Laserfiche repository as a content
repository in SAP, where you can directly archive
SAP content in Laserfiche as well as search,
retrieve, update and delete content.

Import filled out LaserApp forms into the
Laserfiche repository and set Laserfiche metadata
field values based on Laser App data.

+

50,000

calls/month.

100,000
calls/month.

Compliance

Redactions

Basic audit trail on

user activity

Advanced audit
trail on user
activity

Watermark
Tracking

Records lifecycle
management

Legal holds

Redact images and/or text associated with a
document to hide sensitive data from
unauthorized users.

Track successful user actions, such as
create/delete/edit actions performed on
documents and metadata.

Configure and track successful and unsuccessful
changes to access rights, global and user settings,
passwords and more.

Place an administrator-defined watermark on
content printed or exported by a user.

Manage records through creation, active use, and
disposition based on compliance and
organizational requirements. This includes
classifying, securing, storing, tracking, and
destroying records as necessary.

Apply a legal hold to specified content, preserving
all forms of relevant information and halt

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




AOCDI

CDI — Sales Proposal

Records retention
and disposition
reporting

Automate records
actions and events

Strict compliance
mode WORM
(Write Once Read
Many) storage —
Laserfiche Vault

retention policies to avoid evidence tampering or
accidental removal when litigation is possible.

Quickly locate and create a report on records
based on their retention and disposition
schedules.

Automatically set cutoff instructions, retention
schedules, holds and more to reduce manual
records-related actions.

Automatically set cutoff instructions, retention
schedules, holds and more to reduce manual
records-related actions.

Administration

Group and role-
based fine- grained
security access
controls

Multi-factor
authentication

ADFS
authentication for
Windows users

SAML
authentication

SCIM User
Provisioning and
Management

Just-in-time/on-
demand
provisioning for
SAML and AD users

Set access rights by individuals, roles or groups to
limit and control access to documents and objects
across the platform.

Enable multi-factor authentication to strengthen
user security.

Configure single-sign on via Active Directory
Federation Services to use existing AD credentials.

Configure SAML-based single sign-on with a
variety of identity providers.

Automate the user provisioning and
deprovisioning process for SAML users.

Create and assign user licenses upon initial user
log in to eliminate the need to configure user
accounts in advance.

SOC 2 Type 2

TLS encryption in
transit and AES-

This report details the controls for Laserfiche
Cloud related to the criteria for the security,
availability and confidentiality principles set forth
in TSP section 100, 2017 Trust Services Criteria for
Security, Availability, Processing Integrity,
Confidentiality and Privacy (AICPA, Trust Services
Criteria).

All data sent between Laserfiche customers and
applications is encrypted in transit using
Transport Layer Security (TLS) with Perfect

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




¢CDI CDI — Sales Proposal

256 encryption at Forward Secrecy (PFS). Data volumes on servers

rest storing customer data and attachments in
Laserfiche Cloud are encrypted at rest using
industry-standard full-disk AES-256 encryption.

Laserfiche Cloud utilizes host-based intrusion
detection systems to reduce the risk of data theft
by individuals or organizations attempting to gain
unauthorized access

Intrusion detection

Laserfiche engages third-party vendors to conduct
Penetration testing | external penetration testing of the Laserfiche
Cloud system.

Laserfiche performs a vulnerability scan of
backend servers that run in the Laserfiche Cloud
hosting environment.

Vulnerability
scanning

Cloud Platform Reliability

Laserfiche Cloud SaaS$ services are hosted in
multiple regions, consisting of multiple availability
High Availability zones with multiple data centers. These data
centers are housed in separate facilities with
redundant power, networking, and connectivity.

Customer data is backed up several times each
day. The backups are encrypted, replicated and
stored in geographically separate data centers.

Access a variety of training videos, certification
courses, documentation and more to support
smooth implementation and user adoption.

Automated and
encrypted backups

Online learning
resources

Engage with a vibrant user community, including

Community forum Laserfiche staff, resellers and other customers, to
share questions and find answers.

Automated feature . o . .

. Continue to drive innovation with the latest

and security . .
features and enhancements without requiring any

updates and

manual updates.
enhancements

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




¢CDI CDI — Sales Proposal

Addendum C: Supported Operating Systems

Server Operating Systems:

e  Windows Server 2022
e Windows Server 2019
e Windows Server 2016
e Windows Server 2012 R2
e Windows Server 2012

Laserfiche software requires Windows Server with Desktop Experience.

Server Core installations of Windows Server operating systems are not supported.

Laserfiche will support operating systems through their end of support date as stated by their
manufacturer.

Desktop Operating Systems

e Windows 11
e Windows 10

Home editions of Windows desktop operating systems are not supported.

Laserfiche will support operating systems through their end of support date as stated by their
manufacturer. In cases where this article, the documentation included with the software, and the
manufacturer's documentation differ, the manufacturer's end of support date will be used unless
otherwise indicated in this article.

Except for the Laserfiche Integration with Microsoft Teams, locally installed Laserfiche components are
not supported on MacOS. Mac users can use any web-based Laserfiche application functionality that
does not require a locally installed component (e.g., desktop Office Integration, Snapshot, Scanning,
etc.).

Web Browsers

e Recent versions of Chrome, Microsoft Edge, and Firefox
e Safari on Mac OS and iOS are supported for interacting with the repository and filling out forms.

Database Engines:

e Any Laserfiche 11 or 10.4 system with Laserfiche Forms requires Microsoft SQL Server 2014 SP3
or above.

e Laserfiche supports Amazon RDS for SQL Server running a supported version of SQL Server

e Laserfiche supports Azure SQL Managed Instance

e Laserfiche supports Azure SQL Database, with the constraint that External Tables for Dynamic
Fields in Laserfiche repositories must be created within the repository database itself since
Azure SQL Database does not currently fully support cross-database queries.

g ©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800



¢CD| CDI — Sales Proposal

Addendum D: Software Support

LSAP Policy:

The initial purchase of a Laserfiche software system also requires purchasing LSAP for each component.
LSAP is a software assurance program initiated by Laserfiche to ensure that clients can receive regular
product updates and basic software support through their value-added reseller. CDI has developed this
policy about services that are included with the purchase of LSAP to serve all clients with the utmost
accuracy and efficiency.

Services covered in base LSAP costs:

e CDI website access at Support.CitiesDigital.com

e Laserfiche website access at Support.Laserfiche.com & Answers.Laserfiche.com

e Monthly Laserfiche User News (email newsletter with information and helpful tech tips)

e Educational webinars from Laserfiche and CDI

e Periodic CDI sponsored user groups.

e Unlimited CDI telephone and remote support (weekdays, during business hours) 8:00 a.m. - 7:00
p.m. CST

e Free access to Laserfiche product updates (does not include installation or training)

Services available on a per unit basis (not included with base LSAP):

e Installation

e Training

e On-site support (available in packaged units by hours)
e Custom integrations

e Document conversions

e Product consulting and configuration

e Workflow, Forms, and system design

e Software development services

You will have access to:

e Rapid-response technical support: CDI will promptly troubleshoot and resolve any issues that
arise—before they impact operations or affect staff productivity.

e The latest hotfixes, updates, and patches: These critical items ensure that your Laserfiche system
continues to operate at peak efficiency.

e New releases: These updates will help you make sure your system stays current, as new releases of
your licensed products are included at no additional charge.

g ©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800



¢CDI CDI — Sales Proposal

Addendum E: Premium Services

The following provides an overview of premium Services that CDI offers to its client base. These services
extend beyond the foundational LSAP maintenance agreement and offer levels of premium and
enhanced support.

Professional Service Prepaid Packages

Get the most out of your solution by securing prepaid services with CDI experts, at
deeply discounted rates.

® Reduced professional service rates.
® Up to 15 minutes of free Hands & Eyes service with CDI Support.
e *Priority Support.

*Diamond, Platinum, and Gold Support packages

Reserved Laserfiche Expert:

Augment your staff with a dedicated Laserfiche expert who is there to accelerate
your projects.

® More cost effective than hiring an FTE.
e More efficient than hiring and training an FTE.

e World-class expertise & certification in Laserfiche solutions = get more done faster.

o Dedicated availability to build, consult and train without a scheduling hassle.

24x7 Emergency Support:
Add 24x7 support coverage for your Laserfiche solution.

e Asimple process to access assistance from Laserfiche experts.

® 24x7 Laserfiche coverage, including holidays.

® Predictable costs that decrease the chance of downtime expense during
business hours.

©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800




AOCDI

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PREPAID PACKAGES

CDI — Sales Proposal

While all clients can engage in projects with our Laserfiche-leading Professional Service and
Development teams, Professional Services Prepaid Packages provide a variety of advantages and benefits
over ad-hoc engagements, including:

e Reduced professional service rates

e Priority support with guaranteed response times

e Up to 15 minutes of free online/phone assistance with CDI Support

P
PROFESSIONAL

SERVICES @
PREPAID (~©

PACKAGES HANDS & EVES
SERVICES

up to 15-minutes of free

online/phone assistance
with CDI support

O .

PRIORITY SUPPORT
HOTLINE
includes priority support

with guaranteed
response times

&

PRIORITY SUPPORT
HOTLINE

number of hours included
at discounted hourly rate

DIAMOND o o S
ours
$28,000 ($175/hr.)
PLATINUM o 9 A
ours
$14,400 ($180/hr.)
GOLD o o B
$7,400 (5185/hr.) ours
SILVER
20 hours*
$3,800 ($190/hr.) o ours
BRONZE Q S
\__ $1,950 ($195/hr.)

*Advanced service packages expire 1-year from date of purchase | Additional hours may be purchased at a discounted rate within the service year

TRAVEL TIME
CDI technician on-site travel time is billed a 1/2 of normal hourly rate during travel time plus...

e $.585 per mile (vehicle)
e total cost of airfare (flight)
e $250 per day per diem

OFF-HOURS CONSULTING & SUPPORT

e Professional Services Prepaid Packages can be used for off-hours support and consulting services
at an adjusted conversion rate
e Must be scheduled two weeks in advance

DEVELOPMENT HOURS

e Consulting services prepaid packages can be used for development services hours at an adjusted
conversion rate

g ©2024 CDI | www.cdi.support | 855-714-2800

























Budgetary Estimate
City of Clearwater

Estimate Disclaimer

This budgetary estimate is provided as a preliminary planning tool and is based on high-level assumptions
about the customers’ current environment and future objectives. Final pricing will depend on a
comprehensive scoping process that includes discovery sessions, workflow analysis, user count, technical
requirements, and integration needs. A detailed proposal with firm pricing will be presented following this
assessment.

Key Contacts & Information

For additional questions and more information, reference the table below for the appropriate
contact information.

Technical Support Sales Solutions Engineer
Service Department Eli Emerson Jeff Osgar
(952)894-9460 (320)-251-1212 (952)894-9460
dispatch1@coordinated.com  eli.emerson@coordinated.com jeffo@coordinated.com
pg. 3
Coordinated
Business S Torch
Systems, Lid BBB fr Ethics
WINNER

ExtraOrdinary Connections


mailto:dispatch1@coordinated.com
mailto:eli.emerson@coordinated.com
mailto:jeffo@coordinated.com
































































































































































































































































AT City Of

s CLEARWATER
Strong Heritage, Bright Future B U I I.DI N G P E R M ITS

2025 MONTHLY REPORT

*OTHER

January

February
March
April Demo
May
June
July Fire Sprinklers
August
September
October
November
December

DATE PREPARED: 08/04/25 PREPARED BY: Kimberlie Gramsey 1









	Res 2025-37 - Authorizing Fund Creation & Transfer.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-38 - Approving Temporary Liquor License - Rejoice Lutheran Church.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-39 - Approving New Hire for the FD.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Ord 2025-03 - Amending Traffic Ordinance - DRAFT.pdf
	A new Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones is hereby added to this Chapter.
	Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones

	Res 2025-40 - Approving Tax Abatement Agreement for JCubed.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota
	DOCSOPEN-#1039234-v2-Tax Abatement and Business Subsidy Agreement.pdf
	TAX ABATEMENT AND BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT
	BY AND BETWEEN
	CITY OF CLEARWATER, MINNESOTA
	AND
	J CUBED PROPERTIES, LLC
	TAX ABATEMENT AND BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT
	ARTICLE I   DEFINITIONS
	Section 1.1  Definitions.  All capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the following meanings unless a different meaning clearly appears from the context:

	ARTICLE II   REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
	Section 2.1  Representations and Warranties of the City.  The City makes the following representations and warranties:
	(a) The City is a municipal corporation under the laws of Minnesota and has the power to enter into this Agreement and carry out its obligations hereunder.
	(b) The City has adopted Business Subsidy Criteria in accordance with the Business Subsidy Act.
	(c) The Tax Abatement Program was created, adopted and approved in accordance with the terms of the Tax Abatement Act.
	(d) The City has made the findings required by the Tax Abatement Act for the Tax Abatement Program.

	Section 2.2  Representations and Warranties of the Developer.  The Developer makes the following representations and warranties:
	(a) The Developer is a limited liability company, duly organized, existing and in good standing under the laws of Minnesota and has the power to enter into this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder.
	(b) The Developer will cause the Project to be undertaken in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and all City, State and federal laws and regulations.
	(c) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, nor the fulfillment of or compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement is prevented, limited by or conflicts with or resu...
	(d) The Project would not be undertaken by the Developer, and in the opinion of the Developer would not be economically feasible within the reasonably foreseeable future, without the assistance and benefit to the Developer provided for in this Agreement.
	(e) The Developer will cooperate fully with the City with respect to any litigation commenced with respect to the Project.


	ARTICLE III   UNDERTAKINGS BY DEVELOPER AND CITY
	Section 3.1  The Project.
	Section 3.2  Change in Use of Project.  The City’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement are subject to the payment of real estate taxes on the Tax Abatement Property during the Term by the Developer or any successors or assigns of Developer approved...
	Section 3.3  Transfer the Project and Assignment of Agreement.  The Developer represents and agrees that prior to the Termination Date or earlier termination of this Agreement, the Developer shall not assign this Agreement in conjunction with a transf...
	(a) Any proposed transferee shall have the qualifications and financial responsibility, in the reasonable judgment of the City, necessary and adequate to fulfill the obligations undertaken in this Agreement by the Developer; and
	(b) Any proposed transferee, by instrument in writing reasonably satisfactory to the City shall have, for itself and its successors and assigns and for the benefit of the City, expressly assumed all of the obligations of the Developer under this Agree...

	Section 3.4   Real Property Taxes.  The Developer shall, so long as this Agreement remains in effect, pay all real property taxes with respect to the Tax Abatement Property.  The Developer agrees that so long as this Agreement remains in effect:
	(a) It will not challenge the market value of the Tax Abatement Property with any governmental entity;
	(b) It will not seek administrative or judicial review of the applicability or constitutionality of any tax statute relating to the ad valorem property taxation of the Tax Abatement Property determined by any tax official to be applicable to the Tax A...
	(c) It will not seek any tax deferral or abatement, either presently or prospectively authorized under any State or federal law, of the ad valorem property taxation of the Tax Abatement Property.

	Section 3.5  Reimbursement Amount.  The City agrees to pay the Developer the Reimbursement Amount in such amounts and at such times as provided in this Agreement and the Tax Abatement Program.  The Reimbursement Amount will be payable solely from the ...
	Section 3.6  Duration of Abatement Program.  The Tax Abatement Program shall exist for a period not to exceed 20 years beginning with real estate taxes payable in 2027 through the Termination Date.  On August 1, 2027 and each February 1 and August 1 t...
	The City shall have no obligation under any circumstance to pay a Reimbursement Amount to the Developer in an aggregate amount greater than $487,770.
	The City may terminate the Tax Abatement Program and this Agreement at an earlier date if an Event of Default occurs and the City rescinds or cancels this Agreement as more fully set forth in Article V herein.
	Section 3.7  Limitations.  (a)  The City shall have no obligation to make Tax Abatement payments to the Developer, if the City, at the time or times such payment is to be made, is entitled under Section 5.2 to exercise any of the remedies set forth th...
	(b) The pledge of Tax Abatements is subject to all the terms and conditions of the Tax Abatement Resolution approved by the City on July 14, 2025. The City makes no warranties or representations as to the amount of the Tax Abatements which will be ava...

	ARTICLE IV
	Section 4.1   Compliance with Business Subsidy Provisions.  The City and the Developer agree and represent to each other as follows:
	Section 4.2  No Job and Wage Goals.  The City has determined that creating or retaining a specific number of jobs on the Abatement Property is not a goal of this Tax Abatement Program.
	Section 4.3  Remedies.  If the Developer fails to meet the goals described in Section 4.1(c) and (f), the Developer shall repay to the City upon written demand from the City a pro rata share of the business subsidy authorized under this Agreement, and...
	Section 4.4  Reports.  The Developer must submit to the City a written report regarding business subsidy goals and results by no later than March 1 of each year, commencing March 1, 2027 and continuing until the later of (i) 30 days after expiration o...

	ARTICLE V   EVENTS OF DEFAULT
	Section 5.1  Events of Default Defined.  The following shall be “Events of Default” under this Agreement and the term “Event of Default” shall mean whenever it is used in this Agreement any one or more of the following events:
	(a) Failure by the Developer to cause the Project to be undertaken pursuant to the terms, conditions and limitations of this Agreement.
	(b) Failure by the Developer or its successors or assigns to timely pay any ad valorem real property taxes, special assessments, utility charges or other governmental impositions with respect to the Tax Abatement Property.
	(c) Failure by the Developer or its successors or assigns to observe or perform any other covenant, condition, obligation or agreement on its part to be observed or performed under this Agreement, including but not limited to keeping the Project open ...

	Section 5.2  Remedies on Default.  Whenever any Event of Default referred to in Section 5.1 occurs and is continuing, the City, as specified below, may take any one or more of the following actions after the giving of 30 days’ written notice to the De...
	(a) The City may suspend its performance under this Agreement until it receives assurances from the Developer, deemed adequate by the City, that the Developer will cure its default and continue its performance under this Agreement.
	(b) The City may cancel and rescind this Agreement.
	(c) The City may take any action, including legal or administrative action, in law or equity, which may appear necessary or desirable to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, agreement, or covenant of the Developer under this Agreement.

	Section 5.3  No Remedy Exclusive.  No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the City is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every othe...
	Section 5.4  No Implied Waiver.  In the event any covenant contained in this Agreement should be breached by any party and thereafter waived by the other party, such waiver shall be limited to the particular breach so waived and shall not be deemed to...
	Section 5.5  Agreement to Pay Attorney’s Fees and Expenses.  Whenever any Event of Default occurs and the City shall employ attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of payments due or to become due or for the enforcement or performance or ...
	Section 5.6  Release and Indemnification Covenants.
	(a) The Developer releases from and covenants and agrees that the City and its  governing body members, officers, agents, servants and employees shall not be liable for and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City and its governing body members,...
	(b) Except for any willful misrepresentation or any willful or wanton misconduct of the following named parties, the Developer agrees to protect and defend the City and its governing body members, officers, agents, servants and employees, now or forev...
	(c) The City and its governing body members, officers, agents, servants and employees shall not be liable for any damages or injury to the persons or property of the Developer or its officers, agents, servants or employees or any other person due to a...
	(d) All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and obligations of the City contained herein shall be deemed to be the covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and obligations of the City and not of any governing body member, officer, agent...


	ARTICLE VI   ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS
	Section 6.1  Conflicts of Interest.  No member of the governing body or other official of the City shall participate in any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her personal interests or the interests of any corporation, partnershi...
	Section 6.2  Titles of Articles and Sections.  Any titles of the several parts, articles and sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall be disregarded in construing or interpreting any of its provisions.
	Section 6.3  Notices and Demands.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, a notice, demand or other communication under this Agreement by either party to the other shall be sufficiently given or delivered if it is dispatched by regi...
	(a) in the case of the Developer:   J Cubed Properties, LLC
	(b) in the case of the City:   City of Clearwater
	and with a copy to:      Kennedy and Graven, Chartered

	Section 6.4  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.
	Section 6.5  Law Governing.  This Agreement will be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota.
	Section 6.6  Term.  This Agreement shall remain in effect commencing on the Effective Date until the earlier of (i) the date the Developer receives the final payment of Tax Abatements totaling the Reimbursement Amount, or (ii) the Final Payment Date, ...
	Section 6.7  Provisions Surviving Rescission or Expiration.  Sections 5.5 and 5.6 shall survive any rescission, termination or expiration of this Agreement with respect to or arising out of any event, occurrence or circumstance existing prior to the d...

	LOCATED IN THE CITY OF CLEARWATER
	4.01.  The City hereby determines that the public purpose of the Business Subsidy is to increase the tax base in the City and to help create and support economic development in the City.  In accordance with the provisions of the Business Subsidies Ac...


	Res 2025-41 - Appointing Park Commission Member.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Clean up Day Pricing sheet 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Res 2025-38 - Approving Temporary Liquor License - Rejoice Lutheran Church.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Quote - Digital Docs - Laserfiche.pdf
	Proposal Overview
	Proposed Licensing & Solution
	Main Solution Goals
	Price Estimate – Site License
	Price Estimate – Starter, Self-Hosted
	Price Estimate – Starter, Cloud
	Addendum A: About CDI
	Addendum B: Licensing
	Addendum C: Supported Operating Systems
	Addendum D: Software Support
	Addendum E: Premium Services

	2025 Project List & Status - 08-11-25.pdf
	El Dor-River-Sports-Spring
	Lions-Vets-Trails-CC

	2026 Budget - Staff Requested.pdf
	2026 Cover Sheets - Staff Requested.pdf
	Cover
	CoverSpRev
	CoverBd
	CoverUtil

	2026 FD Split - Staff Requested.pdf
	FD Split

	2026 Levy - Staff Requested.pdf
	Levy

	Payroll Chart.pdf
	Payroll Worksheet

	2026 CIP - Staff Requested.pdf
	Project Summary
	General
	Streets
	Equipment
	Fire
	Fire Trucks
	P&R
	LOST
	Water
	Sewer
	St Sewer


	Streets.pdf
	Streets

	Q2-2025 Financial Report.pdf
	Cash Balances
	Cash Balances

	GF Rev-EXP
	GF Rev-Exp

	Q2-2025 Financial Report
	Q2-2025 Cover
	Cover

	Q2-2025 Cash & Inv
	Cash & Inv

	Q2-2025 GF Cash
	GF Cash

	Q2-2025 Refuse
	Refuse

	Q2-2025 Sewer
	Sewer

	Q2-2025 Treasury Yields
	Treasury Yields

	Q2-2025 Water
	Water

	Q2-2025Storm
	Storm






